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July 14, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

FROM: Charles Perusse Chrlon M

SUBJECT:  Deviation Request from Department of Public Safety, Alcoholic Beverage
Control Commission Warehouse Program

Pursuant to G.S. 143C-6-4 (b1) Prior consultation with Governmental Operations is required
when the over expenditure would cause a department's total requirements for a fund to exceed
the department's certified budget for a fiscal year for that fund by more than three percent (3%)
prior to authorizing the over expenditures.

The North Carolina Department of Public Safety, Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission
Warehouse Program, is requesting to budget over realized receipts in the amount of $6,819,208
to provide additional budgeted amounts required for purchased services and Property, Plant and
Equipment to eliminate negative line-item balances required to close out the 2021-22 fiscal year.

The largest share of the over expenditure is related to miscellaneous contractual services where
the warehouse distribution services contract lies. This is a large, 10-year contract that was
renewed in State Fiscal Year 22 with the amount for State Fiscal Year 22 being encumbered at
approximately $17M. Alcoholic Beverage Control Bailment fees support this contract and were
increased to cover the cost of the contract.

Please see the attached Deviation Exception Request Form.

If you have questions or concerns, please contact Budget Analyst Marsha Overby at
Marsha.Overby(@osbm.nc.gov.

Mailing address: www.osbm.state.nc.us Office location:
20320 Mail Service Center 984-236-0600 ** FAX: 984-236-0630 116 West Jones Street
Raleigh, NC 27699-0320 An EEO/AA Employer Raleigh, NC 27603
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